
Shelby County Clerk - Jessica Fox 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

ALL: 

District 8 - Denny 
Tuesday, May 18, 2021 6:28 PM 
Jessica Fox; Shelby County District 7 - Robert Orman; bcoffman@shelbycounty-il.com; 
States Attorney 
SPECIAL COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

I am formally requesting a special Shelby County board meeting on May 27 to vote on the county farm lease issue 
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Shelby County Clerk - Jessica Fox 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Terry Metzger <metski73@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, May 18, 2021 8:11 PM 
Shelby County Board - Bryon Coffman; district7-1@shelbyville-il.com; States Attorney; 
Jessica Fox 
County Farm 

Request for a special/emergency meeting on or before May 27th for a discussion and another vote on leasing the county 
farm. 

Terry Metzger 
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Jesse E. Durbin 

Shelby County Board 

District 9 Representative 

Jessica Fox 

Shelby County Clerk 

5-19-2021 

Request for Special Board Meeting 

Jessica, I would like to request a Special Meeting of the Shelby County Board to be held in 

Courtroom A of the Shelby County Courthouse by May 27th,2021. I prefer the meeting to be 

held at the regular Board meeting time of 7:00 PM. 

I ask this meeting to discuss and approve Leasing of the County Farm. This will be the 

same as item#12 on the May 13,2021 County Board Agenda. This consists of Ordinance A and B 

as voted on May13th with The Farm Lease and other relating Documents also. 

I also ask for an informational vote by the Board members to Show how many members 

they support for the new Board Reapportionment. 

Thank you 

Jesse E . Durbin 

Dist 9 Shelby County Board 

Representative 
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Gary Patterson 

Shelby County Board 

District 3 Representative 

Jessica Fox 

Shelby County Clerk 

5-18-2021 

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

I ask this meeting to discuss and approve Leasing of the County Farm.This will be the 

same as item#12 on the May 13,2021 County Board Agenda. This consists of Ordinance A and B 

as voted on May13th with The Farm Lease and other relating Documents also. 

I also ask for an imformational vote by the Board members to Show how many members 

they support for the new Board Reapportionment. 

Sincerely, 

Gary Patterson 

Dist 3 Shelby County Board 

Representative 

MAY 18 2021 

~c5~ 
SHELBY COUNTY CLERK 
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Shelby County Clerk - Jessica Fox 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Robert Simpson <hwycomm80@hotmail.com> 
Tuesday, May 18, 2021 2:33 PM 
Jessica Fox; States Attorney; coffmanfarms94@hotmail.com; district7-1@shelbycounty­
il.com 
Special board meeting 

I am requesting a special board meeting on May 27th for the purpose to discuss and revote to lease the county farn. 

Thanks Bob Simpson District 4 for Android 

MAY 1 B 2021 

~a~ 
SHELBY COUNTY CLER~ 
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Shelby County Clerk - Jessica Fox 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lplenz@consolidated.net 
Thursday, May 20, 2021 7:20 AM 
Jessica Fox 
special meeting 

Jessica, Sorry I was slow getting back to you. I am particularly wanting the farm issue to be revisited, 
but it is o k with me to include a discussion on reapportionment if the others want it. Thanks! Larry 
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Shelby County Clerk - Jessica Fox 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

David Swits <dswits9430@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, May 19, 2021 3:25 PM 
Shelby County Clerk - Jessica Fox 
States Attorney; Shelby County Board - Bryon Coffman; Shelby County District 7 -
Robert Orman 
Special meeting 

I would like to ask for a special board meeting by May 27 to discuss and vote on the farm lease 

Sincerely 

David Swits 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Shelby County Clerk - Jessica Fox 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

I agree to a special meeting 

Bryon Coffman 

Bryon Coffman <coffmanfarms94@hotmail.com> 
Tuesday, May 18, 2021 3:24 PM 
shcoclerk@shelbycounty-il.com; hwycomm80@hotmail.com; States Attorney; district7-1 
@shelbycounty-il.com 
RE: RE: Special board meeting 

From: Shelby County Clerk - Jessica Fox <shcoclerk@shelbycounty-il.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 2:43 PM 
To: hwycomm80@hotmail.com; States Attorney <statesattorney@shelbycounty-il.com>; 
coffmanfarms94@hotmail.com; district7-1@shelbycounty-il.com 
Subject: RE: RE: Special board meeting 

Notice received. A special board meeting takes 2/3's of the board, I believe. I have received notification from 2 board 
members so far. Thank you. 

Jessica Fox 
Shelby County Clerk/Recorder 
301 E. Main St. PO Box 230 
Shelbyville, IL 62565 
217-774-4421 

From: Robert Simpson <hwycomm80@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 2:33 PM 
To: Jessica Fox <shcoclerk@shelbycounty-il.com>; States Attorney <statesattorney@shelbycounty-il.com>; 
coffmanfarms94@hotmail.com; district7-1@shelbycounty-il.com 
Subject: Special board meeting 

I am requesting a special board meeting on May 27th for the purpose to discuss and revote to lease the county farn. 

Thanks Bob Simpson District 4 for Android 
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